TO: EPIDEMIOLOGY FACULTY

FROM: Barbara Hulka
DATE: April 28, 1993
RE: TEACHING ASSISTANTS/GRADUATE ASSISTANTS

As you are probably aware, the state funds from which we can pay
teaching or graduate assistants are quite limited, and must meet
the needs of our required methods courses (160, 168, 201, 268 and
269.) During the 1993/94 year, there will be no funding
available for student assistants in any other course.



T0: FACULTY TEACHING METHUODS COURSES

FRUOM: Barbara Hulka
DATE : April 30, 1993
RE: TEACHING ASSISTANTS (GRADUATE ASSISTANTS)

Our funding for TAs/GAs for the coming year will cover the
positions listed below. These appointments will exhaust the
funds.

EP1D 160: Fall and Spring, Carl Shy.
1 coordinator Fall and Spring (Cassel Fellow).
2 10-hour positions, 18 weeks, Fall.
2 10-hour positions, 18 weeks, Spring.

EP1D 168: Fall, Vic Schoenbach.
2 10-hour positions, 18 weeks, fall.

EP1D 201: Spring, David Savitz
2 10-hour positions or equivalent, 18 weelks.

EPID 268:
Fall, Marilyn Vine.
1 10-hour position, 18 weeks.
Spring, Rachel Royce.

=

2 10-hour positions or equivalent, 26 weeks.

EPID 269: Spring, Irva Hertz-Picciotto
2 10-hour positions or equivalent, 26 weeks.

SAS WORKSHOP: Fall and Spring, Kathy Rose

(EPID 160 off-campus: HPAA funds TA. ]



